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From: "Lord, William" GRO _._._._._._._._._.. 

To: Andrew Parsons J GRO 

Cc: "Emanuel, Catherine" GRO._
Subject: FW: Instructions - B Altman QC [HS-London 11.FID2156898] 

Date: Tue, 8 Oct 2019 15:38:14 +0000 
Importance: Normal 

Attachments: 20191008_-_Instructions_- Post Office.pdf 

Hi Andy 

Please find attached the instructions as sent to Brian's clerk. I will be in touch regarding your availability 
when I hear back. 

Thanks 

Will 

William Lord 

Associate 

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP 

T I O _.__._.; M GRO_____! F 1_._._._._.GRO_._._._._.. 

www.herbeitsmithfreehills.com 

From: Lord, William 
Sent: 08 October 2019 16:37 
To: 'Ibbartlett(L._._. GRo GRO
Cc: Emanuel, Catherine z G RO _ Cruz, Charlyn c:_ _ _ _ _ _ _G RO
Subject: Instructions - B Altman-QC [HS-London_11.FID2156898] 

Dear Lee 

Further to our conversation, please find attached the instructions for Mr Altman in relation to the Post Office 
matter. 
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Please do let me know when a telephone Conference with Mr Altman would be convenient and I can liaise 
with the various parties to arrange a suitable time. 

Kind regards 

Will 

William Lord 

Associate 

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP 

T[ GRO 
 M _GRO FL GRO...- .... 

www.herbertsmithfreehills.com 

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP and its subsidiaries and Herbert Smith Freehills, an Australian Partnership, are separate member firms of the 
international legal practice known as Herbert Smith Freehills. 

This message is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose or 
use the information contained in it. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately by return email or by calling our main 
switchboard on _._._._._ GRO ._._._._._land delete the email. 

Further information is available from www.herbertsmithfreehills.com, including our Privacy Policy which describes how we handle personal 
information. 

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC310989. It is authorised 
and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority of England and Wales whose rules can be accessed via www.sra.org.uk/code-of-
conduct.page. A list of the members and their professional qualifications is open to inspection at the registered office, Exchange House, 
Primrose Street, London EC2A 2EG. We use the word partner of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP to refer to a member of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP, 
or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. Herbert Smith Freehills LLP's registration number for Value Added Tax 
in the United Kingdom is GB 9271996 83. 
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